El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting The BreakRoom, 4131 S Shingle Road, Shingle Springs

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:54 PM

Officers Present: Dave Longcor, President; Sharon Denton, Secretary; Sandra Longcor, Treasurer

Board Present: Bart Petterle, Nick Gonzales, Mickey Razy, Tony Garcia, Fred Librach, Doug Becker,

Members/Guests: 10

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for the October 10, 2023, meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board. Thank you, Sandie for producing these minutes.

President's Report: There have been numerable telephone calls, emails and site visits that Dave has had with the following: W Lee Smith, Attorney, Michel & Associates – EDGC attorney; Mark Moss, Northern California Trustee, El Dorado County, California CUPA (Certified Unified Program Agency) Forum Environmental Trust Fund; Ted Wood El Dorado County Counsel; D. Hoenig, investigator; Ed Worley N.R.A. representative; and others. After all of the time spent dealing with these individuals, Dave L has been advised to wait for the State report and respond at that time. Dave has sent a grant request to NRA for wattles and other items to help in the erosion control at the lower range.

El Dorado Practical Shooters (EDPS), USPSA match on December 2, 2024, is for Toys For Tots. Please bring an unwrapped, new toy to be given to Toys for Tots. If you are unable to make the match or wish to give a donation to the program, please contact Sandra Longcor at selfall@att.net.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob St. Amour was unable to attend the meeting. Dave reported that El Dorado Steel Shooters (EDSS) will be having their first Steel Challenge match on November 26, 2023.

Secretary's Report: Sharon reported that renewal notices have been sent out and will again go out in December to remind members to pay their renewal fees. Also, it was noted that anyone that signs up after September 1, 2023, their membership will expire December 31, 2024.

Treasurer's Report: Sandra reported the following are the balances for our accounts as of 10/31/2023:

Checking Account	\$35,964.02
Savings Account	\$ 240.94
EV Account	\$ 2,586.98
USPSA Account	\$ 3,796.65
CD 1	\$ 40,646.06
CD 2	\$ 40,646.06

Pistol/Rifle Range RM: The following is Mike Hampton's written report: After two weeks of vacation, two weeks of Covid, and 6.5 weeks of recovery from shoulder surgery, Jim Shipley is back among us and will continue volunteering as an active RSO on Wednesdays. Thanks to Rick, Dale and others who filled the gaps in his absence.

As of November 15, Jim is no longer maintaining the refrigerator, freezer and coffee supplies. Tony Garcia has taken over Jim's culinary supply responsibilities, and from the look of the refrigerator and nearby shelves we'll all soon be on diets. Thanks to Jim for many loyal years of service, and thanks to Tony for stepping in.

El Dorado Steel Shooters (EDSS) has taken on a life of its own, thanks to Amer Sahtout and Chris Puehse and the hard work making it all come together. Enthusiasm and attendance are high and the two principals are going to be hard to beat, though Bob St. Amour is keeping most everyone humble.

Trap Range RM: I am sorry to say that the Trap Range still remains temporarily closed but the Club is working diligently to get it reopened as soon as possible.

Old Business: It was moved, seconded and unanimous vote to charge \$80 per person and \$150 per couple to attend the Club's Save the Trap Range Fundraising Dinner. The Club has spent \$6136.55 to date on the endeavor to Save the Trap Range and we have not gotten to the expensive part of the fight. We are asking all to help with this fight. Please attend our dinner.

SAVE THE TRAP RANGE FUNDRAISING DINNER

January 27, 2024, 5:00 PM Doors Open and No Host Bar American Legion Hall Post 119 - 4951 Greenstone Road, Placerville, CA 95667

Prime Rib Dinner \$80 per person or \$150 per couple

CZ 75 Compact will be raffled from dinner ticket

Gun Raffle tickets \$10 each, only 150 tickets will be sold per gun, do not need to be present to win

CZ SP01 Coach Double Barrel 12 gauge Henry .22 lever action Sig Sauer P365

All tickets may be purchased online at edgunclub.com

Chris Puehse of Foothill Ammo has donated many items to our fundraising dinner such as primers, slightly used reloading equipment, etc. A BIG thank you to Chris and Foothill Ammo.

New Business: Nominations are open for all officers and three board positions. Mickey Razy is not going to run for a board position. Thank you, Mickey for your dedication and all of your hard work on behalf of El Dorado Gun Club.

NOMINATIONS

President: Dave Longcor Vice President: Bob St. Amour Treasurer: Sandra Longcor Secretary: Sharon Denton

Board: Chad Nelson

Fred Librach Shane Ellithorp Alexis Rauchfuss Chris Puehse All nominations are closed. We will be voting at the December 12, 2023, meeting. You have to be present to cast a ballot and a current member.

Hall of Fame: Mickey reported that nominations for Hall of Fame will be open for the next two weeks. There are four nominations so far. He will be sending out an email to the Board of Directors to vote for their choice of Hall of Fame nominee. The winner will be announced at the SAVE THE TRAP RANGE FUNDRAISING DINNER on January 27, 2024.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next meeting: 12/12/2023, 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: The BreakRoom, Shingle Springs.